
Memo
To: MMK Board

From: Tom Kerr

cc: Matt Mallery, Laurie Seymour

Date: 11/7/2025

Re: Middle School Boys Basketball Assistant Coach Recommendation to Hire – Logan 
Chambless

MMK Board Members,

After conducting interviews, I am recommending Logan Chambless as the new Middle 

School Boys Assistant Basketball Coach.  

We have a large number of boys turning out for the Middle School boys’ team again this 

year (18) and has prompted us to search for an assistant for the team. Coach Chambless will be 

able to fill that role and provide a positive impact on this group of boys. Logan is in her 2nd year 

as the K-6 PE/Music Teacher. She was also the MS Head Track Coach for MMK last spring. 

Logan has 3 years of basketball coaching experience, at her previous school, where she 

worked with grades K-4th.   

Please consider Coach Chambless for hire. She will be able to assist Coach Dylan to 

help lead our Middle School boys’ program in developing fundamentals and knowledge of the 

game. She has the time and dedication to help run a successful basketball program. 

Thank you.

Tom Kerr

MMK Athletic Director


